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United States General Accounting Office
Washington, DC 20548
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The Honorable Edward Zorinshky
Urited States Senate

Dear Senatocr Torinsky:

Ve refer to your letter of March 24

behalf of Mr. Jon E. Arthur, regarding
an Army ant Alr rerce Exchenge Service
vending contract @t Cffutt 23ir Force Ea

Office of
General Counsel

In Reply
Refer to:
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The bid protest jurisdiction of this Office iz
based ¢n cur settlement avthority over zrprepriated
funds unde e provisionz of 21 T.5.C. 38 71 and 74
(157¢). Car pid Pretest Preocedures cnly provide for
consideration of mrotests invelving agencies of the

| ' rederzl Covernment "whose accounts are subliect to
settlement” by our Cffice. 4 C.F.R. § 20.1(a) (1980).
_Since we <0 not have settlement authority over non-~
eppromriated fund accounts, zuch as those invelved
here, we must decline to rondey a deciszsieon in this
matter. Cee Specialized llanagewent Services Co.,
B-192521, Augustc 31, 1972, 78-2 CPD iad. Anjolico,
Inc., D-190914, Janvary 31, 1978, 7¢-1 CPD €3, and

cases cited therein.

Sincerely vours,
Horry R Ve Clevs

¥ilten J. Socolar
Ceneral Counsel
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